
CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

19120 Cass Avenue 
Clinton Township, Ml 48038 

586-723-2000 

Regular Meeting 

Chippewa Valley H.S. Auditorium/Virtually 

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

B. Additions/Deletions 

C. Recognition/Presentations 

D. 1. General Consent Agenda 
a. Approve minutes of: 

• Regular Meeting held on November 16, 2020 

December 07, 2020 

6:30p.m. 

(Minutes are posted on the district website@ chippewavalleyschools.org) 

b. Approve Financial Reports 
c. Personnel Transactions 

E. From the Community 

F. Old Business 

G. New Business 

1. Reconfirm the Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan Mr. Roberts 

H. Union Communications 

I. Administration Reports 

J. Curriculum Updates 

K. Of and By Board Members 

L. Executive Session- (B.a.- To consider the dismissal, suspension, or discip/ing of, or to hear complaints or 
charges brought against, or to consider a periodic personnel evaluation ... ) 

M. Adjournment 

December 07, 2020 

December 07, 2020 

December 14, 2020 

January 11, 2021 

January 11, 2021 

Future Meetings 

5:45p.m. 

6:30p.m. 
6:30p.m. 

6:15p.m. 
6:30p.m. 

Building & Site Sub-Committee Meeting 

Regular Meeting 

Regular Meeting 

Organizational Meeting 

Regular Meeting 



A. Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance 

B. Additions/Deletions 



C. Recognition/Presentations 

D. 1. General Consent Agenda 
a. Approve minutes of: 

• Regular Meeting held on November 16, 2020 
(Minutes are posted on the district website@ chippewavalleyschools.org) 

b. Approve Financial Reports 
c. Personnel Transactions 



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION- REGULAR MEETING 

Chippewa Valley High School Auditorium/Virtually Conducted 

November 16, 2020 

President Bed nard called the meeting to order at 6:30p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was 
given. 

Present: 
Also, Present 
Virtually: 
Absent: 
Also, Present: 

Members Aquino, Bednard, Patzert and Pyden 

Members Cardamone, DeMuynck Zech and Sobah 
None 
Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr. Blanchard, Dr. Brosky, Ms. Licari, 
Mr. Sibley, Mr. Kozlowski, Ms. Blain, Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam 

Effective October 16, 2020, Governor Gretchen Whitmer signed Senate Bi/11108 amending the Open Meetings Act (OMA} to 
allow public bodies to conduct electronic "virtual" meetings with remote participation for any reason through the end of 
2020, and in 2021 under specific circumstances. This amendment applies retroactively to March 18, 2020. 

MOTION #11/10/20- Moved by Member Pyden and supported by Member Aquino to amend 
the agenda. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Pyden, yes; Member Aquino, yes; Member Bednard, yes; 
Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, no; Member Patzert, yes; and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

MOTION #11/11/20- Moved by Member Pyden and supported by Member Aquino to amend 
the agenda to add Item G.2. to New Business- Approve Return to Remote Learning: Grades K-5 
and Grades K-12 CLP (Mr. Roberts). 

A roll call vote was taken~Member Pyden, yes; Member Aquino, yes; Member Bednard, yes; 
Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, no; Member Patzert, yes; and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

Recognition/Presentations 

• A moment of silence was given on behalf of student, Jordan Robson, a lOth grader at 
Chippewa Valley High School who passed away on November 2, 2020. Jordan was a 
member of the swim team and the concert band. Our deepest condolences go to his 
parents, Rob and Jenny Robson and his siblings, Brendan and Jacob. 



• Superintendent Ron Roberts discussed COVID data in Macomb County and both Clinton 
and Macomb Townships. Due to a rapid increase in cases, coupled with the Michigan 
Department of Health and Human Services' order to close high schools from 
Wednesday, November 18, 2020 through Tuesday, December 8, 2020, the 
recommendation was made to return K-5, K12 CLP (Creative Learning Program), GSRP 
(Great Start Readiness program), and ECSE (Early Childhood Special Education) to 
remote learning with a target date to return to hybrid of January 20, 2021. 

MOTION #11/12/20- Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Patzert to 
approve the General Consent Agenda to: 

• Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on November 02, 2020 
• Approve General Fund, Food Service, lAM, Childcare, Camps/Clinics 

Check Register in the amount of $303,758.63 
• Approve Wire Transfers, ACH and Payments Report in the amount of $6,007,256.05 
• Approve 2018 Building & Site Payments Report in the amount of $67,045.00 
• Approve Building Activity Check Register in the amount of $43,522.53 
• Approve Personnel Transactions 

A roll call vote was taken-Member Aquino, yes; Member Patzert, yes; Member Bednard, yes; 
Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Pyden, yes; and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

From the Community-

1. Mr. Mark Kincher (district parent) addressed the Board of Education. 

2. Ms. Becky Husken (district parent) addressed the Board of Education. 

3. Ms. Kimberly Sluck (district parent/teacher) addressed the Board of Education. 

4. Ms. Kelly Gianotti (district teacher) addressed the Board of Education. 

5. Ms. Anna Neuner (district parent) addressed the Board of Education. 

6. Ms. Christine Tankersly (district parent) addressed the Board of Education. 

7. Mr. Angelee Conrad (district parent/teacher) addressed the Board of Education. 

8. Ms. Sarah Turner (district parent) addressed the Board of Education. 

9. Ms. Brianne Zielke-Stano (district parent) addressed the Board of Education. 

10. Ms. Angela Bury (district parent) addressed the Board of Education. 

Old Business- None 

2 



MOTION #11/13/20- Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member DeMuynck Zech 
that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the resolution to continue the 
2021 tax levy for the collection of 100% of levied property taxes with the summer tax levy as 
initially approved in December 1994 for the 1995 tax levy and continuing until revoked, and 
that the reading of the resolution be waived. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Aquino, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member 
Bednard, yes; Member Cardamone, yes; Member Patzert, yes; Member Pyden, yes and 
Member Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

MOTION #11/14/20- Moved by Member Cardamone and supported by Member Pyden to 
amend the agenda. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Cardamone, yes; Member Pyden, yes; Member Aquino, no; 
Member Bed nard, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, no; Member Patzert, yes; and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried 

MOTION #11/15/20- Moved by Member Cardamone and supported by Member Pyden to 
amend the agenda to change New Business Item G.2. to Approve Return to Remote Learning: 
Grades K-5 and Grades K-12 Creative Learning Program (CLP), Great Start Readiness Program 
(GSRP) and Early Childhood Special Education (ECSE) (Mr. Roberts). 

A roll call vote was taken.-Member Cardamone, yes; Member Pyden, yes; Member Aquino, yes; 
Member Bednard, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, no; Member Patzert, yes and Member Sobah, 
yes. Motion carried. 

MOTION #11/16/20- Moved by Member Pyden and supported by Member Aquino that the 
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve returning students in grades K-5 and K-12 
Creative Learning Program (CLP), Great Start Readiness Program (GSRP) and Early Childhood 
Special Education (ECSE) to remote learning effective Monday, November 23, 2020. The target 
date for a return to in-person instruction is Wednesday, January 20, 2021. 

A roll call vote was taken-Member Pyden, yes; Member Aquino, yes; Member Bednard, yes; 
Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, no; Member Patzert, no and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

Union Communication 

• Ms. Maryanne Levine (President, CVEA) thanked the Board of Education for returning to 
remote learning for the entire district, in order to keep kids and staff safe. 

3 



Administration Reports - None 

Curriculum Reports- None 

Of and by Board Members 

• Member Aquino congratulated Member Cardamone and wished her well with her newly 
elected position as a Clinton Township Trustee. Member Aquino thanked the 
community for expressing their appreciation to our teachers and staff during these 
uncertain times. 

• Member Cardamone submitted her letter of resignation to the Board of Education, as a 
result of her being elected to the Clinton Township Board of Trustees. This resignation 
is effective November 17, 2020. 

• Member Bednard expressed his gratitude to Ms. Cardamone regarding her 
contributions to the Chippewa Valley Schools as a Board Member. On behalf of the 
community, Board of Education and the Chippewa Valley Schools, he wished Ms. 
Cardamone the best in her new role. Member Bednard discussed the timeline related 
to finding a replacement for Ms. Cardamone for the two remaining meetings of her 
term. Member Bed nard congratulated the two new members of the Chippewa Valley 
Schools Board of Education, Dr. Jolene Andriaschko and Mr. Robert Wojtowicz, who will 
be officially joining the Board of Education at the first meeting in January. Member 
Bed nard questioned the status of 3000 computers just received. 

• Member Pyden expressed her appreciation to our staff and administration for the job 
being done and is thankful for the great group of board members we have. 
Congratulated Ms. Cardamone for her friendship and everything she has done for 
Chippewa Valley Schools while serving on the Board of Education. She expressed best 
wishes for Ms. Cardamone in her new role as a Clinton Township Trustee 

• The Board of Education discussed the format for the meetings in December. 

MOTION #11/17/20- Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Pyden to adjourn 
the meeting. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Aquino, yes; Member Pyden, yes; Member Bednard, yes; 
Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Patzert, yes and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned at 8:38 p.m. 

4 

Respectfully submitted, 

Laura Cardamone, Secretary 
Board of Education 



REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORANDUM 

D.1.b FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending December 31, 2020 

CHECK REGISTERS 

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, lAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS 

(includes payroll) 

Checks dated 11/17/2020 

Checks dated 11/24/2020 

Checks dated 12/01/2020 

2. 2018 BUILDING & SITE 

Checks dated 12/01/2020 

3. BUILDING ACTIVITY 

Checks dated 11/18/2020 

Checks dated 11/24/2020 

Checks dated 12/02/2020 

211,489.54 

1 ,400,171.53 

2,093,545.62 

$ 3,705,206.69 

$ 5,812.44 

16,151.78 

4,813.93 

100,993.72 

$ 121,959.43 

December 7, 2020 

6:30P.M. 

Mr. Sederlund 

Mr. Sederlund 

Mr. Sederlund 

Mr. Sederlund 

Mr. Sederlund 



REGULAR MEETING 
6:30PM 

D.1.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS 

NEW HIRE 

Stacie W aschewski 

RESIGNATIONS 

Kelly Calandrino 
Denise Brooks 
Jeff Hutchins 
Daniel Durkee 
David Stone 

RETIREMENTS 

Patricia Teal 

POSITION 

Secretary-Sequoyah 

POSITION 

Special Ed Aide-Fox 
Food Service Helper-Huron 

Plumber 
Custodian-Ojibwa/Mohawk 
Custodian-CVHS 

POSITION 

Health Aide-Sequoyah 

December 7, 2020 
Adam Blanchard 

EFFECTIVE 

11/30/20 

EFFECTWE 

11/4/20 
11/13/20 
11/19/20 
11/27/20 
12/11/20 

EFFECTIVE 

12/2/20 



WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

RESOLUTION 

Patricia Teal has served the Chippewa Valley School 
District faithfully and diligently for a period of 
nineteen years as a parapro. 

Patricia Teal through her leadership, has had a 
positive impact on the staff, students and the 
community. 

Patricia Teal, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking 
employee has elected to retire; and 

Patricia Teal will be missed by all her school 
colleagues, 

NOW, THEREFORE, 
BE IT RESOLVED: 

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley 
School District not only on their behalf, but also that 
of the Superintendent of Schools and the 
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation 
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the 
future. 

BE IT FURTHER 
RESOLVED: 

that this resolution, having been adopted by the 
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School 
District on the 7th day of December 2020 be made a 
permanent part of the records of this School District 
and a copy sent to Patricia Teal as an expression of 
our appreciation. 



E. From the Community 

F. Old Business 



G. New Business 

1. Reconfirm the Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan Mr. Roberts 



REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORANDUM 

G.l Reconfirm the Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan 

December 07,2020 
6:30p.m. 

Mr. Roberts 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: "That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board 
of Education reconfirm the Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan for the 2020-2021 
School Year." 

RATIONALE: This is a requirement of Public Act 149. It 
must be done on a monthly basis. 



Macomb Intermediate School District in Partnership with Macomb County Districts 

Leadership, Service & Support in Education 

Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan (Section 98a) for the 2020-2021 School Year 

CHIPPEW~A ~~~LEY SCHOOLS 

·cv·· . . 
: . 

• • ~ 0 .. ' 

Board of Education Reconfirmation Meeting: December 7, 2020 

Agenda Items: 

1. 

1. Reconfirm how instruction is going to be delivered during the 2020-2021 school year 
Not later than 30 calendar days after a school district receives notification that their Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan has been 
approved by their Intermediate School District and every calendar month thereafter, the district must reconfirm the manner in which 
instruction is going to be delivered during the 2020-2021 school year. 

2. Public comments from parents and/or guardians 
Reconfirmation must occur at a meeting of the district's board of education, and the district must solicit public comment from the 
parents and legal guardians of student enrolled in the district. 

3. Review weekly 2-way interaction rates 
The school district must publicly announce its weekly 2-way interaction rates at each reconfirmation meeting. 

A. Reconfirm instructional delivery method. 

Reconfirm how instruction will be delivered for each grade level: 

• Check all that apply 

• Insert grade levels for your district 

• Information about schedules or grade level splits can be described in the additional comments section 

Pre-Kindergarten: 

IZIIn-person 

DHybrid (combination of in-person and virtual} 

IZ!Virtuai-Live Synchronous 

OVirtuai-Asynchronous 

DEducational hard-copy materials 

DOther 

Additional Comments: 

• Early Childhood Special Education (ECSE} and Great Start Readiness Program (GSRP) attend 

virtual-live synchronous instruction. Pre-school continues to attend in-person. 

Inspiring and empowering learners to achieve a lifetime of success 



Elementary: (K-5) 

Din-person 

D Hybrid (combination of in-person and virtual} 

~Virtual-Live Synchronous (may include live streaming} 

DVirtuai-Asynchronous 

181Educational hard-copy materials 

DOther 

Additional Comments: 
• On November 16, 2020 the Chippewa Valley Board of Education approved that effective Monday, 

November 23, 2020, a return to remote learning will be in effect for all students in grades K-5, 
including K-5 Creative Learning Program (CLP/MICI}, Early Childhood Special Education (ECSE}, and 
Great Start Readiness (GSRP} students. 

• The target date for return to in-person instruction is Wednesday, January, 20, 2021. 

Middle School: {6-8) 

Din-person 

D Hybrid (combination of in-person and virtual} 

~Virtual-Live Synchronous (may include live streaming} 

DVirtuai-Asynchronous 

~Educational hard-copy materials 

DOther 

Additional Comments: 

• Students in grades 6, 7 and 8 are currently in remote learning. 

• On November 16, 2020 the Chippewa Valley Board of Education approved that effective Monday, 
November 23, 2020, a return to remote learning will be in effect for gr. 6-8 Creative Learning 
Program (CLP/MICI} students. 

• A target date of January 25, 2021 was established for returning secondary students to in-person 
learning. 

High School: {9-12) 

Din-person 

D Hybrid (combination of in-person and virtual} 

~Virtual-Live Synchronous (may include live streaming} 

DVirtuai-Asynchronous 

~Educational hard-copy materials 

DOther 

Additional Comments: 

• Students in grades 9-12 are currently in remote learning 

• On November 16, 2020 the Chippewa Valley Board of Education approved that effective Monday, 
November 23, 2020, a return to remote learning will be in effect for gr. 9-12 Creative Learning 
Program (CLP/MICI} students. 

• A target date of January 25, 2021 was established for returning secondary students to in-person 
learning. 

2 



1. B. Reconfirm whether or not the district is offering higher levels of in-person instruction for English 
language learners, special education students, or other special populations 

• Visually impaired students use home school building for remote instruction with accommodations 
and support provided by para-educators. 

2. Public Comments: 

3. Review Weekly 2-Way Interaction Rates (Report in percent form} 

All Students 

October/November, 2020 % Comments: Reporting Weeks for attendance purposes are Wednesday to Tuesday 

Weekl 97.7% Reporting Week: 10/28- 11/3/20 

Week2 99.2% Reporting Week: 11/4-11/10 

Week3 99.1% Reporting Week: 11/11- 11/16 

Week4 99.6% Reporting Week: 11/17-11/23 

(Thanksgiving Break: 11/25-11/27) 

DISTRICT EXTENDED COVID-19 LEARNING PLAN- RECONFIRMATION MEETING 

SIGNATURE PAGE 

DISTRICT NAME: CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

October SIGNATURE: DATE 

Board of Education: 
(Optional) 

District Superintendent: 

I Transparency Reporting: Post to transparency link on the district website and provide to CEPI 

3 



H. Union Communications 

I. Administration Reports 



J. Curriculum Updates 

K. Of and By Board Members 



L. Executive Session- (B.a. - To consider the dismissal, suspension, or discipling of, or to hear complaints or 
charges brought against, or to consider a periodic personnel evaluation ... } 

M. Adjournment 


